NATIONAL

RANKINGS SEASON

Event Operators
Step 1: License Your AAU Event & Receive This Confirmation Email.

License your event - CLICK HERE

From: noreply(@aauemail.org

Date:

To:

Subject: AAU Event License Approval

Congratulations! Your AAU event license has been approved. Your event is now
posted on our Find an Event Website.

Please retain this receipt with your event code for your records. You will need this
code if you wish to order medals.

To request certificates or add facilities to your Event License, login to the club
admin login area then click on License/Ins and view approved Event Licenses.

Reminder: Your obligation as an AAU Event director is to make sure everyone
participating is an AAU registered member.

If you have questions, please do not hesitate to call the AAU National Office at
407-934-7200, Mon-Fri 8:30am-6:00pm eastern.

Thank you for Licensing your event with the AAU!

Event Name:
Event Code: 3KSEBW3749
Event Dates:

Event District:

Event Club:

Event Sport: BW-Basketball-Girls
Event Category:

Customer Order No:
Customer Name:
Customer E-mail Address:


https://play.aausports.org/login/tabid/36231/Default.aspx?returnurl=/Insurance/Sanctioning/ClubSanction.aspx

